Edwina Leonard

From: <Info@nationaltransport.ie> <info@nationaltransport.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 23 January 2019 18:03

To: Edwina Leonard

Subject: RE: Tallaght Area Committee Motion NTA:00000036000000822

Hi, I can confirm that the current RTPI installation roll out for 2019 is on hold for the short term. The

scheduled installation does contain locations in the Tallaght area.

I would hope that regional and national RTPI installation funds will be made available in quarter one of 2019.
Regards,

Tom
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Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith priobhaideach né faoi rin agus b'fhéidir go mbeadh
abhar runda no6 pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine n6 le h-aghaidh an aonain ata ainmnithe
thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaoine sin amhain ata an t-eolas. Ta cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dé biodh a fhios
agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, céipeail, scaipeadh né usaid an eolais agus/n6é an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir
d'fhéadfadh bheith midhleathach.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. The NTA
processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its privacy notice, available at
https://www.nationaltransport.ie/privacy-statement/




